UMITED STATES S0 33
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 2S5

REGION 1l
101 MARIETTA ST, N.W., SUITE 3100
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303
.'..’

In Reply Refer To: SEP 2 7 1879
RII:HDJ

50~325/79-22 and

50-324/79-22

Carolina Power and Light Company

Attn: J., A, Jones .aior Executive Vice President
and Chie _perating Cfficer

411 Fayetteville ostreet

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your supplemental letter of September 6, 1979, inforaing us
of steps ycu have taken to correct the item of noncompliance concerning
activities under NRC Operating License Nos. DPR-71 and DPR-62 brought to
your attention in our lett r of Jjuly 11, 1979, We will examine your
corrective actions and nlans during subsequent inspections.

We appr:«ciite your cooperation with us,

Sincerely,

le-C. AM
R. C. Lewis, Acting Chief

Reactor Operations and Nuclear
Supporc Branch

ce: A, €. Tollison, Jr.
Plant Manager
Box 458
Southport, North Carolina 28461

7910180106



